

CHI TRAN

Full Stack Developer

+491748080460

<https://chitran.de>

@ khanhchi.tran13051@gmail.com

📍 Berlin, Germany



EXPERIENCE

HeyCar

📅 08/2021 📍 Berlin, Germany

Frontend Engineer Intern

Freelancer.com

📅 01/2020 - 07/2021 📍 Berlin, Germany

Web developer

📅 2015 - 2020 📍 Berlin, Germany

Freelance translator : film, books, graphics, personal correspondence

📅 2010 - 2014 📍 Paris, France

Sale Representative & Import-Export Coordinator

PROJECTS

Trivia Game

🔗 <https://quiz.chitran.de>

- ReactJS, Redux, Redux-Thunk, Styled-Components.

E-commerce Demo

🔗 <https://shop.chitran.de>

- ReactJS, Firebase, React Context, SCSS.

Personal Portfolio

🔗 <https://chitran.de>

- GatsbyJS, GraphQL, Styled-Components.

EDUCATION

Web developer

Digital Career Institute DCI Berlin

📅 2020 - 2021

Master of Marketing

L'INSEEC Paris, France

📅 2010 - 2012

Double B.A., Chinese and English

Hanoi University, HaNoi VietNam

📅 2006 - 2010

SKILLS

Front End

Typescript ReactJS HTML/CSS

Styled-Components SCSS

Material-UI Javascript Redux

Redux-Thunk

Back End

NodeJS ExpressJS MongoDB

Lambda Functions Firebase

...Others

Git Slacks Abstract Atlassian

Contentful Circleci

ABOUT ME



My Focus & Persistence

I love combining the world of logic and beautiful design to make intuitive and functional websites.



My Flexibility & Adaptability

Technology is undeniably important to our life. I enjoy seeing the results of my efforts helping the user's experience in the future. I'm excited to make the leap and continue refining my skills with the right company